Saba Khateeb

Senior Graphic Designer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: saba.khateeb@seecs.edu.pk

ooober Inc , F-8, Markaz Isalamabad

E-tex Solutions, E-11 Islamabad

Graphic designer

Contact: 0514933392

LinkedIn:



2010 - 2011

About

Dr. Saba Khateeb is working as Senior Graphic Designer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Saba Khateeb has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Media Studies	2018 - 2020
Riphah International Univeristy, Pakistan	
MFA in Graphic Designing	2008 - 2010
Fatima Jinnah Women University , Pakistan	
BA in Fine Arts	2005 - 2007
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Graphic Designer	2023- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Graphic Designer	2014 - 2023
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Graphic Designer	2012 - 2014
Vania Technologies , House No. 48, Street No. 28, Valley Road, Westridge 1, Rawalppindi	
Graphic Designer	2011 - 2012